

Dayton High School  
SBDM Minutes  
September 27, 2017

Principal Ryan Kellinghaus called the September 27<sup>th</sup> SBDM meeting to order at 4:00 pm in room 119. Members present included Ryan Kellinghaus, Erin Goetz, Angela Gonzalez, Angie Buschle, Steve Watson, and Julie Rubemeyer. Also present was Scott Meyers, Angie Boyers and Devona Watson.

Angie Buschle made a motion to accept the agenda. Steve Watson seconded the motion. All members approved.

Angie Buschle made a motion to accept the August 30<sup>th</sup> minutes. Julie Rubemeyer seconded the motion. All members approved.

#### **Good News Items**

- Our Drug Free Club is going great with 140 students joining. We have a 100% participation from our Cheerleading Squad and Volleyball. To date we have \$400 donated to help cover the \$10 cost of joining the Drug Free Club.
- Homecoming game and dance went very well.

#### **Public Comment**

- Boosters want to know what rewards they can do.
- There was some negative feedback from parents about the student-led conferences, but it was a huge improvement over last year. Maybe have a comment from each teacher about the student's strengths and weaknesses.

#### **Student Achievement Report/Data and School Improvement Planning**

- The State Test results have not been made available yet. They will be ready for the October meeting. Mr. Kellinghaus and Mr. Wolf feel we did well. When the results are available, they will be forwarded to SBDM members.
- CSIP – State test results will be reviewed and results will be evaluated and shared during the November and December meetings. We will then review and approve our CSIP during the December meeting.
- Our Emergency Plan is still under review by Mr. Kinmon. Our crisis intervention team consisting of Ms. Kohrs, Ms. Lukens, Mr. Workman, Mr. Montgomery, Mr. Meyers, and Mr. Kellinghaus received twelve hours of training by Tim Chenot.

#### **Committee Report**

##### **Special Education**

Ms. Buschle reported for the Special Education Department.

Teachers are making parent phone calls, having meetings with parents, doing grade checks, collecting missing assignments, and Friday School.

Students seem to be failing classes that the teacher is not present in the classroom for support because the teachers are assigned a core content area instead of certain students. The teachers haven't been able to establish a relationship with the students because they are not with them as often.

The teachers are saying that not seeing the kids more than 1 time a day and not having a resource room has played a major role in the number of kids they have failing and the classes they are failing. Overall the resource bell would give the students a time to catch up on assignments, finish tests and projects and a time to get concepts retaught. Maybe Special Ed. Teachers could have an input in the schedule next year.

### **Budget Report**

- Only about 7 teachers have spent their \$70 so far. The deadline to spend this is the end of September.

### **Bylaw or Policy Review/ Readings/ Adoption**

#### **Council By-Laws**

Section III, IV, and V were reviewed with no changes. Angie Buschle made a motion to approve Sections III, IV, and V. Steve Watson seconded the motion. All members approved.

#### **Policy 1.01 Determination of the Curriculum Policy**

Erin Goetz made a motion to approve the second reading. Angie Buschle seconded the motion. All members approved.

#### **Policy 1.03 High School Credits Earned During 8<sup>th</sup> Grade Policy**

Julie Rubemeyer made a motion to approve the second reading. Steve Watson seconded the motion. All members approved.

#### **Policy 1.05 Weighing of Classes Policy.**

This policy was tabled until next month.

#### **Policy 3.01 Student Assignment Policy**

Angie Buschle made a motion to approve the second reading. Steve Watson seconded the motion. All members approved.

Angie Buschle made a motion to extend the meeting. Erin Goetz seconded the motion. All members approved.

#### **Policy 8.06 Requirements for participating in graduation ceremonies as valedictorian or salutatorian.**

Angela Gonzalez made a motion to approve the second reading. Angie Buschle seconded the motion. All members approved.

#### **Policy 8.07 GPA and Class Rank**

Angela Gonzalez made a motion to approve the second reading. Steve Watson seconded the motion. All members approved.

### **Old Business**

- The cost of PLATO was \$1200 last year.

- Julie Rubemeyer shared progress briefly on the Writing/Communication Program (Policy 1.04)

#### **New Business**

- Angie Boyers went over the Library Media Center Mission statement and Policies. She also gave a report of the use, circulation and maintenance of the library.
- We need to review the Library Report and Policy and vote on it next month.
- It was decided that the Library would be put on the rotation with Special Education for now on.
- It was decided we need to hold a minority parent election again this year. The nominations must be submitted to the school no later than Monday, October 9<sup>th</sup>, at 3:00. If we receive nominations, the election will take place on Thursday, October 12<sup>th</sup>.
- Information for the election was placed on our website, facebook, and on the front door.

#### **Upcoming Deadlines**

- The next meeting date needs to be changed to October 26<sup>th</sup> due to Mr. Kellinghaus having a graduate class on the 25<sup>th</sup>.

#### **Adjournment**

Angie Buschle made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Julie Rubemeyer seconded the motion. All members approved. Mr. Kellinghaus adjourned the meeting at 6:13 pm.